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Detroit Building Authority 
 

FY 2020-2021 Budget Analysis by the Legislative Policy Division 
 

Issues and Questions 

 

The Detroit Building Authority (DBA) is primarily responsible for administering capital 

projects, as determined by each respective City Department, with identified capital or grant 

funds. Critical functions include: encumbering funds through Contracts of Lease; managing the 

bid, RFP/RFQ process; issuing contract awards; securing the necessary clearances; advising 

contractors of Executive Order 2007-1 requirements; execution of contract documents; monitor 

design development and construction for each DBA capital project; review and approve contract 

invoices; oversee payments to vendors. 

 

In addition, the DBA is responsible for the following: 

 Creating and maintaining a database of all City-owned commercial property. 

 Maintaining and managing all of the properties within the database. 

 Managing the sale of the property, which includes tracking the applications through the 

process, marketing of properties, obtaining City and Council approvals, and finalizing the 

sale transaction. 

 Managing City leases, which consist of property leased by and from the City, cellular 

towers and billboard leases. 

 

Page B 35-10- General Fund Expenditure 1000 appropriation # 00277 ‐ Non‐Departmental 

Detroit Building Authority is recommended to be reduced by $480,633 (-27.5%) in FY 21 by 

the Mayor, as illustrated below: 

 

FY 2019

Adopted 

Budget

FY 2020

Recommended 

Budget

FY 2020

% Increase/(Decrease)

Expenditures $2,071,520 $1,749,532 -15.5%

EXPENDITURES

00277 ‐ Non‐Departmental DBA (General Fund 1000)  
 

 

FY 2020 
Adopted 
Budget 

FY 2021 
Recommended 

Budget 

FY 2021 
Increase/ 

(Decrease) 

FY 2021 % 
Increase/ 

(Decrease) 

Expenditures $1,749,532 $1,268,899 ($480,633) -27.5% 

 

 

Page B 35-12- Blight Fund 1003 appropriation # 00277 ‐ Non‐Departmental Detroit 

Building Authority is recommended to be eliminated in FY 21 by the Mayor, as illustrated: 

below: 

 

FY 2019

Adopted 

Budget

FY 2020

Recommended 

Budget

FY 2020

% Increase/(Decrease)

Expenditures $1,700,000 $2,000,000 17.6%

00277 ‐ Non‐Departmental DBA (Fund 1003 ‐ Blight Investments)

EXPENDITURES

 
 

 

FY 2020 
Adopted 
Budget 

FY 2021 
Recommended 

Budget 

FY 2021 
Increase/ 

(Decrease) 

FY 2021 % 
Increase/ 

(Decrease) 

Expenditures $2,000,000  $0  ($2,000,000) -100% 
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Page B 35-14- General Fund Revenue 1000 appropriation # 00277 ‐ Non‐Departmental 

Detroit Building Authority is recommended to increase by $500,000 (100%) in FY 21 by the 

Mayor, as illustrated below: 

 

FY 2019

Adopted 

Budget

FY 2020

Recommended 

Budget

FY 2020

% Increase/(Decrease)

Revenues $3,771,520 $500,000 -86.7%

00277 ‐ Non‐Departmental DBA (General Fund Revenue 1000)

REVENUES

 

 

FY 2020 
Adopted 
Budget 

FY 2021 
Recommended 

Budget 

FY 2021 
Increase/ 

(Decrease) 

FY 2021 % 
Increase/ 

(Decrease) 

Expenditures $500,000  $1,000,000  $500,000  100% 

 

 

Page B 35-16- The DBA currently has 13 budgeted positions in FY 20 and the Mayor has 

recommended the reduction of 4 FTE’s (-30.8%) to a total of 9 FTE’s for FY 21, as illustrated 

below:  
 

FY2021 - 2024 Positions 
 

 
 

 

Issues and questions 

 

1. Of the 13 FTE positions budgeted for the current FY 20, how many are vacant?  

 

2. The Mayor has recommended the reduction of 4 FTE’s (-30.8%) going from 13 FTE’s to 

a total of 9 FTE’s for FY 21 (Page B 35-16).  What’s the rationale for this decrease in 

positions?  Are those positions currently filled with City employees?  If yes, will those 

individuals be transferred to perform those functions in another department or agency?  If 

no, please explain the status of the positions. 

 

3. The Mayor has recommended a $480,633 (-27.5%) decrease in appropriation # 00277 ‐ 
Non‐Departmental Detroit Building Authority (Page B 35-12) in FY 21. What is the 

proposed impact of this reduction to the day-to-day operation in DBA and how will these 

functions that are no longer budgeted in DBA, be reflected elsewhere in the budget in the 

upcoming FY 21? 
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4. Page B 35-14: Blight Fund 1003 appropriation # 00277 ‐ Non‐Departmental Detroit 

Building Authority $2,000,000 is recommended to be eliminated from DBA’s budget in 

FY 21 by the Mayor.  What is the basis for the elimination of funds for this 

appropriation?  What is the proposed impact on the DBA and blight elimination overall 

for the City? 

 

5. Page B 35-14: General Fund Revenue 1000 appropriation # 00277 ‐ 
Non‐Departmental Detroit Building Authority is recommended to increase by 

$500,000 (100%).  What is the rationale for this increase and what is the projected impact 

on the DBA?  Is this difference in revenue of $500,000 reflected elsewhere in the budget? 

 

6. The DBA is also responsible for creating and maintaining a database of all City owned 

commercial property, in addition to managing and maintaining all of the properties in the 

database.  The DBA is also responsible for managing the sale of property, which includes 

tracking applications through the process, obtaining City Council approvals and 

finalizing sale transactions. What is the current status of the database and how often is it 

updated? 

 

7. Regarding the maintenance of City-owned commercial property, what are the DBA’s 

minimum standards for property maintenance? 

 

8. Regarding the sale of City owned commercial properties, what percentage of the sale 

proceeds go to the City as general fund revenue and what percentage goes to the DBA as 

revenue? 

  

9. Please briefly describe the department's new expense initiatives, new funding                             

requests, reforms and savings proposals, and new revenue initiatives/proposals to be 

implemented in FY 2020. Please provide which appropriation/cost center the new 

initiative/request/proposal is impacting in FY 2021.  

 

 
 

 












